Insight School of Oregon Painted Hills School Minutes

Topic: Online Oregon Schools Monthly School Board Meeting Start Time: 11:30am

Meeting Recording: Topic: Online Oregon Schools Monthly School Board Meeting

I. PRELIMINARY

The meeting was called to order by Chet Edwards, 11:39am

Board Members Present:

Chet Edwards: School Board Chair

Carleen Drago-Starr: School Board Secretary

Board Member(s) Absent: Harold "Skip" Adams

Quorum Established: Yes

ISORPH Staff Members Present: Melissa Hausmann, Yancey Fall

Visitors: Sarah Olivas, Sheila Shiebler

Agenda Additions/Deletions:

II. <u>COMMUNICATIONS</u>

A. Public Comments
None presented

ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR INFORMATION

B. Melissa Hausmann - ExecutiveDirector

With the support of our Ke Principal it was decided to open enrollment back up for K-8 students his is primarily CVA students but may include a few grade students from ISOR PH. Thiswasdecided to generate some

Melissa repied, the cappedDistricts that currently have 3% of their students enrolled in anotherCharter Option the State have the option to deny approval of enrollment for students appling in our school. Currently we have 50 students apped districts which is unfortunate. Therefore, we continue to push the legislature to make changes to the 3% capped rule.

Carleen asked how thrule of 3% capped came into strence.

Melissa will send information to Carleen. It came into existence about 10 yeals raid or COVID hit it really wasn't an issue COVID drove families to look for virtual options. If the district already has ambine option, then they can deny enrollment for any students over the 3% cap. Many Districts have their own virtual options entity.

Chet expressed concern that there are 50 students out there than an en school at all.

Melissa shared the ODE appeal process. In this process most degisitorward the Capped Districts. When it does get overturned, it is because the District didnwithin the 14day window they have to respond to the family per the OORe family sexample was shared.

Yancey added that the Districtrissponsible or the students education while the appeal process is happening.

Carleen asked how students enrolled in Virtual optionise Districtare counted.

Melissa addressed they are not part of the 3% count. She also went on to explain the ongoing action tomake a change to this rule.

Enrollment SY 2223 updates of 12/08/22. Current enrollment CVA8(77), ORDCA (95), and ISOR-PH (230) returning students for a total of 1202.

We have 149active applications not yet approved 22123. We have 56tudents applying that are in 3% capped school districts. 99 Total students have applied and are not in a capped District. We are working to get as many of these applicants to move to fully enrolled as soon as possible Based on interest being expressed in enrollment in our schools

Paid Oregon Leaviss a new paid leave goes into place on January 1, 2023. Each employee will have 1% of their salary contriuted per payched the Paid Oregon Leave Trust. Of that 1%; the employer will pay 40 % the employee 60% This is an additional benefit for our employees This is not an option, evry employer in @egonmustfollow this. All steps are in place for Insperityp

School Board Policy first read – Userestrant or seclusionwith a child. We have an annual training on this subject has in addition to raining. We will need to have an ODE approved training for one employee that will then train the rest of the team. This training is expensive roughly \$2,500. It is apT0 1 Tfd -()5t



Summer Learning Grant						

B. It is recommended that the ISORH Board of Directors add/ells Fargo Treasure Services.

Motion: Carleen Drago Second: Chet Edwards

Vote: All approved. Chet Edwards, Carleen Drago (2-0)

C. It is recommended that the ISOPRH Board of Directors addsæparate checkignaccount for ISP checks.

Motion: Carleen Drago Second: Chet Edwards

Vote: All approved. Chet EdwardSarleen Drago(2-0)

Meeting was adjourned 12:17 PM